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Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 16:05

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN FOR APPROVAL - RATTAN'S WHOLESALE PHOENIX | SHP TICKET 1946 [
thread:123MufjtAeWMDadF5iJc3AY:: |

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or -open. attachments unless you recogmze
the sender and know the content is safe. :

Good Day Ranjini

Case reference number: 02212006.
RATTAN'S WHOLESALE PHOENIX.
Please see approval from Makgosi.
Thankyou.

Nieschka Christians
CIC Customer Care

--------------- Original Message ~--------------

From: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/07/18 4:02 PM

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; chantalle.kalogwile@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN FOR APPROVAL - RATTAN'S WHOLESALE PHOENIX | SHP TICKET 1946 [
thread::123MufjtAeWMDadF5iJc3AY:: ]

Good day,

Approved.

Regards

MB



Cc: Customer Care <customercare@signathillproducts.com>
Subject: RAN FOR APPROVAL - RATTAN'S WHOLESALE PHOENIX | SHP TICKET 1946

Hi,

Please find attached RAN for approval.
-Rattan’s Wholesale Phoenix

-SHP ticket 1946
Kind regards,

Ranjini Padayachee
Centralized Sales Manager
+27 718554109

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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Disclaimer
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
priviteged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete




